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State of Florida
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DATE: May 1, 2003
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Adgiyistrative Services
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi)
RE: Docket No. 020640-SU - Application for ¢
County by Gistro, Inc.

ificate to provide wastewater service in Lee

Please file the attached letter from Mr. J. Fritz Holzberg, dated April 24, 2003, in the
docket file for the above-referenced docket.
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GISTRO INC. P.OBOX 110 131

A FLORIDA CORPORATION NAPLES FLORIDA
34108
(239) 495 3689 VOICE
(239) 495 8089 FAX

Email Hlzbrg@cs.com
April 24,003

.Ms. Rosanne Gervasi
Florida Public Service Commission

Dear Ms.Gervasi

I am sorry to give you trouble again, but my engineer missplaced your last letter with the
last 4 or 5 questions. If you would be so kind and mail me another copy of this letter, so I
could finally complete the application document.

In refeference to your question of the outcome of the hearing on March 7. Nothing has
changed ( your letter March 6, 2001).The Judge did not issue a ruling , but strictly
recomended to mediate. This is where we are right now. I believe your last letter was the
one from March 1, 003.which included those questions ,or before.

I did mention to you that on October 10, 002 our sewer system was damaged

A man with a backhoe was digging for FPL and hit our sewer pipe close to the liftstation.
it took us until the end of beginning of March to get everything under controll, and almost
$ 20.000, we still have not received any payments. Their excuse, we did not belong to the
Sunshine One State, in fact we did not have to , the law has changed by January 1 2003
From this day we have to be a member of Sunshine state One Call

We hope to get closer to the certificate, but the fight with Frst Home of Florida goes on,
a very dirty fight.
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